These are the minutes from the April 9, 2013 meeting of the Hanover Board of Health. Present were Mrs. Lynn White – Chair, Mr. John Dougherty – Board Member, Mr. Richard Farwell – Board Member, Mr. Anthony Marino – Health Agent and Mr. Arthur Ceurvels – Assistant Health Agent / Inspector.

Having a quorum, Mrs. White called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.

## New Business

### **Meeting Minutes:**

Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the March 19, 2013 as submitted; Mr. Farwell seconded the motion, so voted unanimously.

## **Installer's Exam**

Mr. Ceurvels reviewed a draft of the new Septic Installer's Exam with the Board as well as an accompanying plan provided by Shayne McGlone of McGlone Enterprises Inc. Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the new exam as written and asked that it be administered immediately; Mr. Farwell seconded the motion, so voted unanimously.

The Board also thanked Mr. McGlone for his efforts in developing a plan for the new examination.

## **Betterment Application**

Mr. Ceurvels provided an update on the Betterment Program explaining that since the inception of the Program the Board has borrowed \$79,000 from MWPAT, \$45,100 has been committed to-date, leaving a balance of \$33,900.

A new request for \$29,460 was submitted on 3/27/13 by Michael and Kathleen Shields owners of 50 Hillside Circle, to repair their failed system. Mr. Dougherty moved to approve Mr. and Mrs. Shields' request for an amount not to exceed to \$29,460; to repair the failed septic system at 50 Hillside Circle. Mr. Farwell seconded, so voted unanimously.

# Plans:

<u>298 East Street</u> – Crowell Engineering – plan dated 03/8/13 and revised 4/8/13 with variances to allow for a sieve analysis and a reduction in field size to 813 sq. ft. Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the deed restricted plan, Mr. Farwell seconded, so voted unanimously. Mr. Robert Crowell (Crowell Engineering) and Mr. Paul Sylvia (homeowner) were in attendance.

272 Whiting Street (Lot A) - Morse Engineering - Approved as submitted, 5 bedroom plan dated 3/13/13

272 Whiting Street (Lot B) – Morse Engineering – Approved as submitted, 4 bedroom plan dated 3/13/13

272 Whiting Street (Lot C) – Morse Engineering – Approved as submitted, 5 bedroom plan dated 3/13/13

<u>31 Birchwood Road</u> – Clearwater Recovery – plan dated 4/2/13 and revised 4/9/13 with variances to allow for a sieve analysis and a reduction in groundwater separation. Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the deed restricted plan, Mr. Farwell seconded, so voted unanimously.

<u>32 Massasoit Drive</u> – Morse Engineering - plan dated 2/27/13 and letter dated 4/9/13, with variance for reduction in groundwater separation. Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the deed restricted plan, Mr. Farwell seconded, so voted unanimously.

1024 Broadway - Morse Engineering - Approved as submitted, 4 bedroom plan dated 3/15/13

 $\underline{60 \text{ Curtis Road}}$  – Hardy Engineering – plan dated 4/1/13 Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the plan provided it is updated to reflect the changes as requested by Mr. James Donovan (Board's Review Engineer); Mr. Farwell seconded, so voted unanimously.

<u>1131 Webster Street</u> – The Board reapproved the Disposal Works Construction Permit application for new construction for a 3 bedroom home at 1131 Webster Street. The application was resubmitted to correct the *number of bedrooms*. The original application stated four (4) bedrooms. The plan submitted by Civil Environmental Consultants date 11/28/11, revised 11/16/12 and approved by the Board at the December 4, 2012 meeting was for a 3 bedroom / 330 gpd system.

<u>1163 Webster Street</u> – Mr. Farwell moved to approve a variance requested by Mr. Mark Basiliere homeowner of 1163 Webster Street to hand dig three footings for a new deck next to the septic tank. One footing will be one (1) foot from the tank, the  $2^{nd}$  footing to be 7 feet from the tank, and the third footing 13 feet from the tank. Mr. Dougherty seconded the motion, so voted unanimously.

## Mr. Marino's update:

Mr. Marino provided an overview of the April 5<sup>th</sup> Hoarding Seminar he and Mr. Ceurvels attended in Northboro.

Mr. Marino reported that the annual Rabies Clinic held April 6<sup>th</sup>at the Town Hall was a success. 80 vaccinations (47 dogs, 33 cats) were administered, \$450.00 was collected.

Mr. Marino reminded the Board that Drug Pick-Up Day is scheduled for April 27<sup>th</sup> at the Senior Center on Center Street from 10-2pm.

Mr. Farwell moved to adjourn, Mr. Dougherty seconded, so voted unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.